
 

CITY OF TEMECULA  

AGENDA REPORT 

 

 

TO:  City Manager/City Council 

 

FROM: Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

DATE: January 10, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: Receive and File Citywide Year-End Report Highlighting 2022 Accomplishments 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

PREPARED BY:  Randi Johl, Director of Legislative Affairs/City Clerk 

 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council receive and file the citywide year-end report 

highlighting 2022 accomplishments.  

 

BACKGROUND:   At the request of the City Manager, all departments in the City 

compile a list of their calendar year accomplishments in December. The departmental reports are 

consolidated into a Citywide year-end report that is shared with the City Council, Board and 

Commission Members, and staff. It is requested that the City Council also receive and file this 

item as a part of the January agenda annually so that the report is a part of the public record.   

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  None 

 

ATTACHMENT:  2022 Year-End Report 


